

Vitae

Franklyn M. Rother

17 Pine Drive-P.O. #60
Millstone Township, NJ 08510
732 300 4299 or 732 224 2919
frother@brookdalecc.edu

Executive Profile

Forty years of higher education experience that includes: teaching at the graduate and undergraduate levels, increasing levels of academic leadership and management, higher education financial experience, counseling and student services experience. I am completing my 14th year as the academic leader and manager of the largest academic division at Brookdale Community College, Monmouth County, New Jersey.

Work Experience

09-1984 to Present

Brookdale Community College, Lincroft, New Jersey

Institute Dean –Academic and Career Transitions Institute – July 1, 2015

Academic Division Dean – Social Sciences and Education

Supervise 40 full-time and 125 part-time faculty, four staff members, 6 academic departments and 17 degree programs.

Division Chair - Social Sciences and Education (same as above)

Full Professor-Psychology/Human Services

Department Chair – Psychology/Human Services

Coordinator – Human Services Program

Director-Center for Addiction Studies

01-1981 to Present

Metropolitan College of New York (formerly Audrey Cohen College)

Adjunct Professor

Baccalaureate Program -Human Services Degree

Master's Program-Public Administration-Public Affairs and Administration Program

Full-time faculty member from 01/1981 to 09/1984-Human Services

01-1981 to 04/1982

Rockland Community College, Rockland County, NY

Higher Education Consultant

President's Office

09-1973 to 01-1980

Brooklyn College, CUNY

Adjunct Lecturer -Department of Graduate Studies, Guidance and Counseling Program

College Bursar

Director-Tuition Resource Center

Financial Aid Counselor and Graduate Financial Aid Coordinator

Academic Counselor – Small College Program

01-1971 to 09-1973

Bronx River Neighborhood Centers, Bronx, New York

Director, Education and Cultural Arts

Allen Foundation Group Worker – Department of Community Development

05-1967 to 12-1970

Boys Club of Louisville, KY

Summer Camps

Herbert Hoover Boy's Club, St. Louis, MO

Education and Social Director

09/1967 to 06-1970

University of Missouri – St. Louis

Research Assistant, Oral History Project

Freshman Orientation Project, Instructor

09-1968 to 06-1969

Pattonville – R-3 School District

Substitute Teacher

Education

09-1972 to 05-2005

Teacher's College – Columbia University

M.A.- Student Personnel Administration

A.B.D.- Adult Education (dissertation incomplete)

09-1967 to 06-1970

University of Missouri – St. Louis

B.A. - History

09-1965 to 06-1967

Passionist Fathers Monastery, Detroit MI

Passionist Fathers Monastery and Bellarmine College-Louisville, KY

Teaching Experience and Curriculum Development

Brookdale Community College

Revised the Human Services Program curriculum as Coordinator.

Courses: Introduction to Human Services

Counseling Techniques

Community Agencies and Human Services Systems

Human Services Practicum

Introduction to Psychology I and II

Abnormal Psychology

Lifespan Psychology (face-to-face and online)

Freshman Seminar

Metropolitan College of New York

Experience Teaching in the MPA Public Affairs and Administration Program

Constructive Actions and Purpose Seminars-Purpose 1, 2, 3

Research Methods 1 and 2

Program Evaluation

Experience teaching Constructive Actions and many different dimensions in all Purposes in the baccalaureate degree program.

Participated in the curriculum development for the first Masters of Human Services

Administration Degree and Business Degree. Business Program instructor first year.

Brooklyn College-CUNY

Lecturer-Graduate School of Education-Guidance and Counseling Program

Human Growth and Development

Professional Organizations

National Organization for Human Services-President, VP Regional Development, President

Mid-Atlantic Consortium for Human Services- Former President and Treasurer

New Jersey Higher Education Consortium for Alcohol and Other Drug Prevention and Education (founding and former President)

Council for Standards in Human Services Education

League of Innovation Presenter

Middle States Accreditation Annual Conference attendance

The Center in Asbury Park

Awards and Certificates

Crystal Award- Metropolitan College of New York

Outstanding Colleague Award – Brookdale Community College

Miriam Clubok Award – National Organization for Human Services

Academy for Leadership and Development Program Completion Certificate

Recognition for curriculum development participation for the Certificate for Child Protective Services-Department of Human Services, New Jersey

Certified online instructor-Brookdale Community College

Publications and Grants

Human Services: Contemporary Issues and Trends, edited by Howard Harris, David C. Maloney, Franklyn M. Rother – 3rd Ed. Textbook translated into the Japanese language – 2007.

Roadmap Project Grant-Co-Author-American Association of Colleges and Universities and MetLife Foundation.

Social Norms Mini-Grant to Reduce Alcohol and Drug Use among college students-Rowan University.

Special Projects and Specializations

Member of original President's Commission on Governance at Brookdale Community College.

College leadership for two Early College Academies at Brookdale Community College.

Executive Committee member of the Brookdale Roadmap Project-AACU

Sub-Committee Chair for the Post-Associate Degree Partnership with Rutgers University.

Chair of the College Mega-structure Reconstruction Project of instructional space –Main Academic North Building.

Human Services Educator and Adult Education Consultant.